Protest Protest No: 15
Received At: 2019-08-17 08:15 UTC

1. Event Name: WET'N WILD REGATTA 2019
Protest On: 2019-08-17
Race No: 9

2. Hearing Type

¥ Protest [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by RC [~ Request to Reopen

[~ Protest by PC [T Request for Redress

[~ Protest by TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
Optimist - Ind 1515 - Adhvait Menon

4. Protestees
1. Optimist - 1162,1372

5. Incident
Time Place: Third leg. 8 boat lengths before mark no 3
Rules: Rule no 10, rule nonll
Witnesses:

6. Informing Protestee

¥ Hail:
Hail When: Immediately
Hail Comment: Protest
[ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment
[T Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

1372 was sailing downwind on port gybe.
1162 was to the leeward side and ahead but overlapped with 1372 on starboard gybe. And 1515 was behind 1162 on starboard
gybe but overlapped to 1372 leeward side.

1372 bore away and touched 1515 breaking rule 10. Immediately after this 1515 became parallel and overlapped with 1162 to
his leeward side. 1162 then bore away changing course without time or opportunity and hit 1515 thus breaking rule 11.

In both cases 1515 hailed protest. 1372 did not do a penalty whereas 1162 only did a 360 deg turn just before the finish line.

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments
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